
Thème 4a – On va à Paris! – GRAMMAR NOTES 

 

Modal Verbs : verbs which go with the infinitive of another verb – eg. can, shall, must    

devoir                       to have to / must 

pouvoir to be able to/ can 

falloir to be necessary to / must 

savoir 

vouloir 

to know how to 

to want, wish 

Look in your Irregular Verb List for these!   

e.g.  Je dois aller en ville.:  I must go into town. 

 Nous pouvons arriver demain.:  We can arrive tomorrow. 

Il faut recycler le verre.: We should recycle glass. 

Elle sait nager.:  She knows how to swim. 

Tu veux regarder un film?  Do you want to watch a film? 

 

 

l y a / Il n’y a pas de - There is / isn’t 

Il y a une salle de jeux mais il n’y a pas de piscine.  There’s a games room but there isn’t a pool. 

Il n’y a pas de piscine. – There isn’t a pool.  

Writing a letter/e-mail: KEY PHRASES 

Monsieur/Madame   - Dear Sir/Madam 

Je voudrais – I would like 

Nous voudrions - We would like 

Rester - to stay 

Réserver – to book 

pour deux nuits/une semaine/quinze jours - for 2 nights/a week/a fortnight 

du 5 au 7 juillet - from the 5th -7th July 

Je vous prie d’agréer, monsieur/madame, l’expression de mes sentiments distingués.  -Yours 

faithfully                             



 


